

# Saurabh Yadav

Hindi Translator

Highly skilled and experienced translator with a strong background in translating content from En-Hi language. Bringing forth an excellent command of these languages and a track record of impeccable editing and translating. Adept in accurately assessing the context of material and translating it in an understandable and appropriate way. Bringing forth a positive work ethic and a commitment to efficiency and integrity.

xaurabhyadav2875@gmail.com



+91 8859419588



UP, India



in linkedin.com/in/saurabhyadav8

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# **Translation Reviewer** Fidel Softech Pvt. Ltd.

04/2022 - 04/2023

Responsibilities/Tasks

- Reviewing the already translated content to ensure that it is consistent with the client's guidelines.
- Editing, Reviewing and Proofreading of the content, language usage, grammar and consistency/relevance of content.
- Evaluating the already translated AI/UI strings, make necessary changes and providing feedback.
- General understanding of technical concepts and current industry trends.

#### Freelance Hindi Translator KW Publishers Pvt. Ltd.

03/2020 - 03/2022

Responsibilities/Tasks

- Review original written content and convert scripts into another language preserving original meaning and context.
- Translate Annual Reports of Various Government/private organizations from English to Hindi.
- Create glossaries and term dictionaries for a specific language used during the translation process.

# Freelance Hindi Translator

Testbook.com

02/2019 - 03/2022

Responsibilities/Tasks

- Translate and type English content to Hindi.
- Translate questions from subjects like mathematics, reasoning, computer, and general knowlede.
- Interact with content experts on a regular basis.

#### **EDUCATION**

# **Bachelor of Science**

DR B.R. Ambedkar University

04/2017 - 05/2020

Agra (UP), India

# **Course on Computer Concepts**

**NIELIT** 

03/2017 - 07/2017 Budaun (UP), India

### **SKILLS**

Excellent writing and grammar skills

Creative writing

#### FREELANCE PROJECTS

Did Translation for META's FB LATTE Project.

Did Translation of various projects for GOOGLE BARD.

Did Translation of 6 Lakh words for a Japanese client.

Did Proofreading for Flitto company.

Did Translation of financial reports for SAP company.

Did Translation of Policies for various Insurance Banks.

Did Localization of SKY SCANNER APP into Hindi.

Did Translation of various Questionnaire for DBS Bank.

Did Translation of around 50,000 Academic Questions for various exam preparation Apps.

Translated UI and help content of few online Games.

Did Translation of IDSA's annual reports.

Did Translation of various Press Release.

### **LANGUAGES**

Hindi

English

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Full Professional Proficiency